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O’'Bryant, Colieen S (DPS)

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DES)

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:15 PM

Ta: Noll, David M. (DNoll@muni.org)

Ce: Foster, Charles R (DPS); brandi.barnett@alaska.gov; Roth-Frey, Nicolette A (DPS)
Subject: RE: Datamaster DMT 100404

David,

It looks like 100404 started having gas flow errors on Saturday, February 18th, with two subject test attempts followed
by two failed VOC attempts.

We'd like to give you a new instrument to place in service. Please remove 100404 from service.

When you bring back 100404 we will replace that instrument as well as give you a replacerent for DMT #3 spot at Al
that is sitting vacant due to the damaged phone line.

Please remember to fill out the appropriate paperwork for all instruments (in and out of service).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Colleen

----- Original Message-----

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology {DPS sponsored)

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 6:37 AM

To: Foster, Charles R (DPS); Q'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Subject: FW: Datamaster DMT 100404

From: Noll, David M. [DNoll@muni.org]
Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2017 8:46 AM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicalogy {DPS sponsored)
Subject: Datamaster DMT 100404

Good morning:
Datamaster 100404 has been giving repeated gas flow errors. | tried a fresh tank but while attempting the VQC, it still
indicated a gas flow error and would not complete the VOC. Please advise what you want done with it.

Also, it appears the data port at the jail has been repaired, the one that had been ripped from the wall. if you are willing
to bump us back up to 3 Datamasters | have high hopes that the DUI unit will put all of them to good use.

Thanks,
Dave Noll



